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Helen Williams 

I0th September 2008 

Dear Helen 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Further to our recent conversation I am looking to confirm arrangements to conclude 
these Inquests and at this stage I would wish to make a provisional booking for a court 
room and jury room for six weeks fi’om 18th March 2009. 

I would need a Court Usher/Jury Bailiffand I presume the facilities of the Court will be 
available to those using the Coroners Court. 

Can I arrange car parking through you for the duration of the Inquests. 

You will appreciate there will be considerable Press interest and considerable interest 
from the families of the deceased. 

Once l have a better idea of numbers I can follow that up. 

Many Thanks for your help. 

Yours sincerely 

AM Bradley 
HM Assistant Deputy Coroner 
Portsmouth & SE Hants 


